Mrs. Marina Oswald Poster 2/16/83
Box 2204
Rockwall, X 75067

Dear Hrs. w'

ﬁmryﬂmmmmmeofyo‘urinmnmobmmngtmtapesofﬂns:ﬁ‘BI‘s
elmtrmicsuwﬁllmsmmmd/ormmnptaofthm.Kealso'boldmethat
-he assured you that I would notudisclose your interest to cthers. I so assure you.

I do not have the tapes. Ferhaps I can get them for you., If you had indicated
jhis injerest before you ended our brdkff correepondence, I'd have gotten them for
you. Here is the story about thent.

At firat the FBI lied and pretended it had no such yecords. I had to prove that
they had both bugged your house and tapped your phone before, on appeal, they were
required to disclose. They then offered mo the tapes hut I refused them because you
had not expressed any interest in thsm and bacause I knew they contained the most
intinate and ewbarrassing infermation. I did not want the Fil %o use me as an
excuse for putiing oopies of those tapes in its reading room and available to anyone
and everyona. They have done this with sverything I've made then give me by ny
various FOIA suita.

Apparently the FBI does not like you. It therefore did disclose to me the
content of those tapes, and this is how I knew that you can find them embarrassing.
They also disclose detalls of youwr velabionship with Martin. I regard these matters
as not relevant to the assassination or i¥s investigation and nobody's businesa
except yours and I had no interest. I also knew that under the law the FuI gould and
should have kept those recomis secret. This is why I helieve they do not like you.

1 suppose it is your last testimony before the Wayren Commiasion, which I quoted

at length in my first book, and the faot that you 4id not trust them and sadid sece.

(I also know how they blacknailed you by having an IS man of their liking go down to
tlrmatmyou.)

I have not provided any coples of any of these recoxrds to any other critdca. I
saw and 996 no reason %0,

If you want to try to obtain these things on youwr own, as I offered before,
I'1l belp you any way I can, a8 I offersd to do woth Lee's income tax. (I also have
not complained vecsuse when you ontained them you did not lat me sec them.) If you
want be to txy and get them for you now, I can probably save you up to %two years,
but I cannot assure success becase 1 have already waived interest in- them.

They are Dallas rather than FiIEQ records. They were Mdden in the files by
filing them as “administrative matters.” I am stlll in court in my suit for all the
Dallas records, and perhaps it is possihle that I can atill get them by asking for
then again. If you want me to do this, I will try, and I will give them to youe I
have no interest in them and do not beliawe that, save for the portrait they provide
of the FBEI in such an investigation, they have any hiatorical significence. Bu% if
you want me to make this effort, I think it would now he better to provide a privacy
waiver so the FEI cannot not ralse that obetacks and because neliher oy lawyer nor
I could now take the ¥ime to litigate that side faove.

Bacause of the reflection of their abuse of you and your rizhte, I hed no
intereat in those records, so I have no recollection of which I made extra coples
for subject f£iling. I preserve all such records exactly as I receive them so that,
mtheyminthamivmity!rcmw.sc}wlmﬂnhavetmmmtm
FBI disclosed them. I do know that I made some copdes because of the legal issue of
privacy, which I confront often énough when it is invoked without cause. I just
don't know if 1t is all of them, and it is now beyond ny ocapability to make a real
searsh through all those many records.



]

The FHEI did disclose coples of soveral sets of logs but not actual transcriptis.
I can provide cordes but not right now because I've had three operations and am
1imited in what I osn doe I can't stand still st all. So ny wife is the only one
who uses our copler. She will be busy until Aprdl 15 and I can't rpomise anything
before thcme '

You also xere under physical surveillance, They used a van with a phony name
on it. I think of the phone conpany. Those logs werely say who went to 260 you,
when they left, when you left and returmed, etc. The logs of the electronic surveillances
say who phoned or who you phoned, otce The con‘ents of what they oicked up is
reportgl in their teletypes and memoranda to FEIHQ. Aside from purely personal
information, ticy intruded into your conferences with your lawyers. If you have &
lawyer, you might want to let hir lmow these things. :

To thc best of my recollection, this is vhat I have that pertains to you:

H
The Dallsas and FEIHQ "main” files in your name, classified with their
subversive file nusbors; the records I mention above, those thoy eoriginally tried to
hifde; and the index cards to those filas that Dallas sent o FHIER axd frow which
FilEuprovided information to the Warren Commigcion.

Tt is not now possikle for we to ssarch the records listed in the index and
provide copies, but as I onoe offerad, you can do this or asend anyone you may want
to send, after April 15 so thai ybu can hlive coplas of o ytidng you nay wante
Unless you want her not to know, perhape this could be good experience for your
daughter who ia studying jouwrnalisa.

It sorry that with all that has happened o ume I have no clear recolicction of
our previcus corzeapondence except st 1% pertuined to Lee's tuxes. So I do not
recall if I sent you any copies of auything. If you would like copdes of the records
of widch L have subjcct-flle coples, that requirea no searching and I cem keop thab

folder ncar the copde® for the first time my wife has to use it and hes WHoe ‘o
2 copkes for you. If you would ke dhig, indicate plesse the mature of the
vecords of widch you went coples.

Please emcuse the haste with which I write this. I fid not vant to forget
30 I whote irrodiately but I must wvaturn to work on which there is a deedline,

Sincerely,

Earold Weisherg



